

To: Gary McNeil; marc.turpin@gtaa.com
From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Tue 7/5/2011 3:21:36 AM
Subject: RE: SDG's Revised Ridership
[Toronto ARL Draft Base Case Forecasts 2011-07-01.pdf](#)

Marc,

Initial forecasts attached.

Daniel

From: Gary McNeil
Sent: Mon 04/07/2011 5:43 PM
To: 'marc.turpin@gtaa.com'; Daniel Haufschild
Subject: Re: SDG's Revised Ridership

If it is available, pls send them a copy, even if we have javelin blessed it yet.

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Turpin, Marc <marc.turpin@gtaa.com>
To: Daniel Haufschild
Cc: Gary McNeil
Sent: Mon Jul 04 15:23:58 2011
Subject: SDG's Revised Ridership

Hi Daniel,

In discussion with SDG last week, I understand that their revised ridership report was expected to be completed by last Friday. Would it be possible to get a copy of the report in preparation for our Thursday meeting with MX and SDG?

Thanks,

Marc

Marc Turpin, P.Eng., MBA

General Manager, Properties

Marketing & Commercial Development

Greater Toronto Airports Authority
Toronto Pearson International Airport
P.O. Box 6031, 3111 Convaire Drive
Toronto AMF, ON L5P 1B2
www.GTAA.com
(416) 776-4134
Marc.Turpin@GTAA.com

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Greater Toronto Airports Authority. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects that might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the Greater Toronto Airports Authority for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof.